
From: dph.immunizations@ct.gov <noreply@everbridge.net>  
Sent: Monday, November 18, 2024 8:29 AM 
Subject: Nirsevimab Supply and Ordering Update 

 

Please click here to acknowledge receipt of this message  

November 18, 2024      

  

This communication is being sent to all key contacts at provider organizations enrolled in the 
pediatric CT Vaccine Program (CVP) – please read this message in its entirety. Please feel free to 
share it with others in your organization who may benefit from the update. Note that all our 
communications are archived on our web site here.       

  
Dear CVP providers,  

  

As you are aware, nirsevimab doses are on allocation through the Centers for Disease Control and 
Prevention (CDC) for the 2024–2025 season. At this point, the Connecticut Department of Public 
Health (DPH) is receiving adequate supply with each allocation to meet all provider needs. 
Previously, DPH has asked providers to only request enough doses for a two-week supply; however, 
moving forward providers can begin ordering enough doses for a month’s supply of administration.   

• Please continue to submit requests via the link by noon on the allocation date below. This 
will ensure DPH will be able to fulfill your requests with the given allocation.   

• On January 6, 2025, nirsevimab orders will no longer need to be requested via the link and 
can be placed directly in CT WiZ, similar to all other CVP-supplied vaccines, for the 
remaining two months of allocation.   

• The last allocation date for the season will be February 17, 2025.   

Allocation Date  Doses DPH anticipates to 
receive   

How to Submit 
Requests  

November 25, 2024  (1660) 50 mgs, (1110) 100 mgs  Link  

December 9, 2024  (2480) 50 mgs, (280) 100 mgs  Link  

December 23, 2024  (2480) 50 mgs, (280) 100 mgs  Link  

January 6, 2025  (2480) 50 mgs, (280) 100 mgs  Via CT WiZ  

https://neconfirm.everbridge.net/email/673b412b75e57f2cf62bd00b?instanceId=NE1&broadcastId=673b41291d64b551dbd266c6&language=en-US
https://portal.ct.gov/immunization/Providers-Landing-Page/Provider-Communications?language=en_US
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fforms.office.com%2FPages%2FResponsePage.aspx%3Fid%3D-nyLEd2juUiwJjH_abtzi26E6Z-IRwBEq4HZAa8DGthURFRXQUZaMVhBNkVQR1U5SU5MNTRMWVpCVy4u&data=05%7C02%7CGABRIELLE.DIAZ%40CT.GOV%7C43720097424349cea31a08dd07d50117%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C638675333609609777%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2FNu0%2FbD%2FvOk29xSnxXmcRzIdlsr2KwMhCWoP7so0KSU%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fforms.office.com%2FPages%2FResponsePage.aspx%3Fid%3D-nyLEd2juUiwJjH_abtzi26E6Z-IRwBEq4HZAa8DGthURFRXQUZaMVhBNkVQR1U5SU5MNTRMWVpCVy4u&data=05%7C02%7CGABRIELLE.DIAZ%40CT.GOV%7C43720097424349cea31a08dd07d50117%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C638675333609629765%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=qg6sRRcBWzHM4O1WVu2Eu2CoMvzKXGy0CTc4t0%2FKEoM%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fforms.office.com%2FPages%2FResponsePage.aspx%3Fid%3D-nyLEd2juUiwJjH_abtzi26E6Z-IRwBEq4HZAa8DGthURFRXQUZaMVhBNkVQR1U5SU5MNTRMWVpCVy4u&data=05%7C02%7CGABRIELLE.DIAZ%40CT.GOV%7C43720097424349cea31a08dd07d50117%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C638675333609642908%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2FnoMOncRmLRqae1eEvUySrRz5gIFqg6fbndRJQPl1Ek%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fforms.office.com%2FPages%2FResponsePage.aspx%3Fid%3D-nyLEd2juUiwJjH_abtzi26E6Z-IRwBEq4HZAa8DGthURFRXQUZaMVhBNkVQR1U5SU5MNTRMWVpCVy4u&data=05%7C02%7CGABRIELLE.DIAZ%40CT.GOV%7C43720097424349cea31a08dd07d50117%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C638675333609655354%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=E5hdApWGylapr5tB76%2BKCp2VfBENe1ZkC1Vhg1sGOzA%3D&reserved=0


January 20, 2025  (2480) 50 mgs, (280) 100 mgs  Via CT WiZ  

February 3, 2025   (2480) 50 mgs, (280) 100 mgs  Via CT WiZ  

February 17, 2025  (2480) 50 mgs, (280) 100 mgs  Via CT WiZ  

   

Reminders:   

• Please review the holiday shipping communication which will affect the November and 
December shipping of nirsevimab doses along with all other state supplied vaccines.  

• If your clinic has extra doses at the end of this RSV season, please store these doses at the 
proper temperature for use next season. The formulation will not change, and doses can be 
used until expiration. For storage and handling information, please visit CDC’s website.  

  

Thank you for your continued support and cooperation during this RSV season.  

 

For the CT DPH Immunization Program, visit: Contact Us      

 

If you would like to subscribe to receive these communications, please complete this form. If you 
would like to unsubscribe from receiving these communications, please complete this form.  

 

https://portal.ct.gov/immunization/-/media/immunization/provider-page/pdfs/provider-communications/2024-communications/mckesson-merck--pfizer-routine-vaccine-holiday-shipping-schedule-10-28-24.pdf?rev=810dd0aae85342cb85f829863c7bad7c
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.cdc.gov%2Fvaccines%2Fvpd%2Frsv%2Fhcp%2Fchild.html%23storage-handling&data=05%7C02%7CGABRIELLE.DIAZ%40CT.GOV%7C43720097424349cea31a08dd07d50117%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C638675333609668023%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=yhnqjH4CFWZL4Yizm3FU8uilGG87SVaS7g1AktUhjmg%3D&reserved=0
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Immunizations/Contact-Us
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fctdas.jotform.com%2F222273531812954&data=05%7C02%7CGABRIELLE.DIAZ%40CT.GOV%7C43720097424349cea31a08dd07d50117%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C638675333609680592%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=h512ApxWuzXcbOIRdDMqHr%2BJumJTEN9ZINTIkszZ2sA%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fctdas.jotform.com%2F222353890815055&data=05%7C02%7CGABRIELLE.DIAZ%40CT.GOV%7C43720097424349cea31a08dd07d50117%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C638675333609692998%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=c7HjmWRLUWdd0As%2Bv0sk2YRYtnhZn6bSsyvaWWi5qTM%3D&reserved=0

